
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF 



JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

2. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a) and 

53(b), and 28 U.S.c. §§ 1331, 1337(a), and 1345. 

3. Venue is proper in this District under 15 U.S.c. § 53(b) and 28 U.S.c. § 1391(b), 

(c), and (d). 

PLAINTIFF 

4. Plaintiff Federal Trade Commission is an independent agency of the United States 

Government created by statute. 15 U.S.c. §§ 41-58, as amended. The Commission is charged, 

inter alia, with enforcing Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.c. § 45(a), which prohibits unfair 

or deceptive acts or practices in or affecting commerce. The Commission is authorized to 

initiate federal district court proceedings, by its own attorneys, to enjoin violations of the FTC 

Act and to secure such equitable relief, including restitution and disgorgement, as may be 

appropriate in each case. 15 U.S.C. § 53(b). 

DEFENDANTS 

5. Defendant Integration Media Inc., also d/b/a GoAm Media ("GoAm"), is 

incorporated in Quebec, Canada, and is registered as Quebec Corporation No. 1164704232. 

GoAm's registered office address is 5721 Rue De La Roche, Montreal, Quebec H2S 2C5. 

GoAm transacts or has transacted business in the Northern District of Illinois and throughout the 

United States. 

6. Defendant Stephane N o r t h e r n  
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proceed to verify the requested information, mistakenly believing that the consumer has 

previously been listed in Defendants' business directory or that someone else in the consumer's 

organization previously authorized or purchased the listing. 

12. In numerous instances, once the consumer has confirmed the requested 

information, Defendants' telemarketers transfer the call to a verifier employed by Defendants, 

who again asks the consumer to verify the business name, address, and telephone number. 

Answers to these questions are recorded by Defendants, who later point to these recordings as 

evidence that consumers authorized their listings in Defendants' business directory. 

13. Defendants follow up their telephone calls by mailing invoices to consumers. 

The invoices deceptively display the well-known image of two walking fingers, a symbol 

frequently associated with the local yellow pages directory. Defendants' invoices typically bill 

consumers $459.95 for a "STANDARD TEXT LISTING PACKAGE: 2 YEAR CONTRACT." 

Defendants typically mail their invoices to the attention of the individual who took Defendants' 

telemarketing call. 

14. In some instances, Defendants mail invoices to consumers who expressly stated 

during the telemarketing call that they are not interested in a directory listing, or that they are not 

authorized to order a directory listing. 

15. Upon receiving Defendants' invoices, many consumers pay, mistakenly believing 

that Defendants represent the local yellow pages company with which they have an existing 

relationship. 

16. In numerous instances, however, consumers investigate Defendants' invoices and 

discover that no one within the Defendants' with 



renewal. Upon further inquiry to Defendants, some consumers are advised that their previous 

listing in Defendants' directory was a "complimentary" or "free" listing provided without the 

consumers' knowledge or consent. 

17. When consumers contact Defendants to complain that they never ordered the 

directory listing and try to cancel, Defendants tell consumers that the individual who took 

Defendants' telemarketing call ordered the listing. Defendants purport to have a recording of 

that individual ordering the directory listing, and Defendants tell consumers that the recording 

constitutes a binding oral contract. In some instances, Defendants play the purported 

authorization recordings for consumers. These recordings, however, exclude the 

misrepresentations made during the initial sales pitch. Based on these recordings, Defendants 

refuse to permit consumers to cancel the directory listing. 

18. In some instances, Defendants falsely tell consumers that their listing cannot be 

cancelled because the directory has already been "published" or has "gone to print," even 
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listing, or because they believe that paying the invoice will put an end to the harassing telephone 

calls and mailings from Defendants' collections department. 

VIOLATIONS OF SECTION 5 OF THE FTC ACT 

21. Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a), prohibits unfair or deceptive acts 

or practices in or affecting commerce. 

22. Misrepresentations of material fact constitute unfair or deceptive acts or practices 

prohibited by Section 5(a) of the FTC Act. 

COUNT I 

23. In numerous instances, in connection with the offering for sale or sale of directory 

listings, Defendants have represented to consumers, expressly or by implication, through, inter 

alia, telephone calls, that consumers have a preexisting business relationship with Defendants. 

24. In truth and in fact, consumers typically do not have a preexisting business 

relationship with Defendants. 

25. Therefore, Defendants' representation set forth in Paragraph 23 is false and 

misleading and constitutes a deceptive act or practice in violation of Section 5( a) of the FTC Act, 

15 U.S.c. § 45(a). 

COUNT II 

26. In numerous instances, in connection with the offering for sale or sale of directory 

listings, Defendants have represented to consumers, expressly or by implication, through, inter 

alia, telephone calls, invoices, or collection letters, that consumers have agreed to purchase a 

listing in Defendants' directory. 

27. In truth and in fact, consumers have not agreed to purchase a listing in 

Defendants' directory. 
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28. Therefore, Defendants' representation set forth in Paragraph 26 is false 



THIS COURT'S POWER TO GRANT RELIEF 

33. Section 13(b) ofthe FTC Act, 15 U.S.c. § 53(b), empowers 



4. Award Plaintiff the costs of bringing this action, as well as such other and 

additional relief as the Court may determine to be just and proper. 

Dated: May 27,2009 
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Respectfully submitted, 

DA VID C. SHONKA 
Acting General Counsel 

~f4,vJhO 
GUYG. WY\RD 
IRENE 1. LID 
Federal Trade Commission 
55 W. Monroe St., Suite 1825 
Chicago, IL 60603 
(ph) (312) 960-5612 (Ward) 
(ph) (312) 960-5609 (Liu) 
(fax) (312) 960-5600 

Attorneys for Plaintiff 
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION 


